
Sophie Lines <viamed.sophie.lines@gmail.com>

RE: New customer message on 7 October 2025 at 5:56 am
1 message

Sales6@pneumaticeng.com <Sales6@pneumaticeng.com> Tue, Oct 7, 2025 at 1:16 PM
To: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Concern,

 

    I hope you are doing well.   

 

    please quote the best price of below item.

 

              Product: Max-250e Medical Oxygen Sensor

Range of Measurement: 0 to 100% O2
Output Range: 10.0 to 15.5 mV
Zero Offset: ≤ 0.50 mV
Response Time: ≤ 15 s
Linearity: Within ± 1.0%
Expected Lifetime: > 1,500,000 %O2 hours
Temperature Compensation: < ± 3.0%
Operational Temperature Range: 5° to 40°C
Storage Temperature Range: -15° to 50°C
Humidity Range: 5% to 95% RH, non-condensing
Interference: Per EN ISO 80601-2-55

 

QTY:01

 

    Please Also Provide Following Information:

 

•            Brand AND ORIGIN.

•            Delivery Time.

•            Attach catalogue & images with Quotation.

•            Shipment weight & Dimensions

•            Condition: New or Refurbished
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From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, October 7, 2025 4:56 PM
To: sales6@pneumaticeng.com
Subject: Re: New customer message on 7 October 2025 at 5:56 am

 

Good afternoon, 

 

Thank you for your inquiry. I can confirm the price for the MAX-250E Oxygen Sensor (part number 0110429) is $70.80 each
EXW. If you would like me to send you an official quotation including carriage costs with our courier UPS, please let me
know your full company address and contact details and I will get back to you as soon as possible. 

Kind regards

 

Sophie Lines

Office Administrator

Viamed Ltd.

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email: sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk

Tel:   44 (0)1535 634 542

Fax:   44 (0)1535 635 582

 

Check out our product portfolio at:

www.viamed.co.uk/productportfolio

 

Meet us at MEDICA 2025:
17th – 20th November, Düsseldorf
UK Pavilion – Hall 16, Stand H03-1

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

 

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

 

E-mail Disclaimer

-----------------

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.

It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in
the subject line or call  44 (0)1535 634542

-----------------

 

 

On Tue, Oct 7, 2025 at 9:24 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Viamed Ltd (Shopify) <mailer@shopify.com>
Date: Tue, 7 Oct 2025 at 05:57
Subject: New customer message on 7 October 2025 at 5:56 am
To: <orders@viamed.online>

 

You received a new message from your online store's contact form.

Country Code:

PK

Name:

Yousaf Ahmad

Email:

sales6@pneumaticeng.com

Phone Number:

03450605440

Message:

Dear Concern,

 

    I hope you are doing well.    

 

    please quote the best price of below item.

 

              Product: Max-250e Medical Oxygen Sensor

•              Range of Measurement: 0 to 100% O2

•              Output Range: 10.0 to 15.5 mV

•              Zero Offset: ≤ 0.50 mV

•              Response Time: ≤ 15 s
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•              Linearity: Within ± 1.0%

•              Expected Lifetime: > 1,500,000 %O2 hours

•              Temperature Compensation: < ± 3.0%

•              Operational Temperature Range: 5° to 40°C

•              Storage Temperature Range: -15° to 50°C

•              Humidity Range: 5% to 95% RH, non-condensing

•              Interference: Per EN ISO 80601-2-55

 

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
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